

AZEEM DANISH

Musicologist & Audio Engineer

Enthusiastic Music Instructor with expertise of multiple instruments and experience instructing students from beginner to expert level. Dedicated to making lessons enjoyable and engaging in order to foster lasting practice habits. Providing a solid foundation in musical theory and outstanding communication skills.

Work History

2020-01 -
Current

Music Instructor

BECONHOUSE NATIONAL UNIVERSITY, LAHORE

- Provided instruction in one-on-one environment for students of varied age and ability.
- Instructed students in music theory and composition in classroom environment.
- Familiarized students with basic concepts of music such as notes, tempo, symphony, beats, compositions and chords.
- Taught music appreciation, history and fundamentals to vocalists and musicians of varying skill levels.
- Taught students to master instrument of choice during weekly lessons.

2022-12 -
Current

Lecturer, Music

Zhejiang University (ZJU), Zhejiang (Hangzhou)

- Taught music appreciation, history and fundamentals to vocalists and musicians of varying skill levels.
- Familiarized students with basic concepts of music such as notes, tempo, symphony, beats, compositions and chords.
- Used variety of learning modalities and support materials to facilitate learning process and accentuate presentations.
- Evaluated and revised lesson plans and course content to achieve student-centered learning.
- Planned and executed targeted lesson plans to instruct on music theory, music history and performance etiquette.

Contact

Address

Alhamrah Town, Near
Shoukat Khanum Hospital,
Lahore., 54000

Phone

+92-303-9095397

E-mail

azeem.danish374@gmail.com

Skills

Reading sheet music

Lecture development

Assemble leadership

Learning enhancement

Individual and group
instruction

Rehearsals

Aural skills

Singing instruction

Choral ensemble direction

Lesson Planning

Musical composition

Software

Cubase, Logic Pro X, Ms
Office, ADOBE PREMIER

Languages

2019-02 -
2022-04

Sound Designer

METADORT STUDIOS, LAHORE

- Collaborated with producers and performers to determine and achieve desired sound for productions.
- Executed field and studio audio at highest level of quality, meeting producer and client expectations
- Created and maintained sound libraries and set up ambient sound microphones for crowd and cage.
- Enhanced sound quality and added various sound effects to recordings.

2015-03 -
2017-02

Audio Engineer

MUSIC FACTORY STUDIOS, LAHORE

- Performed site surveys to determine and design appropriate setup and audio equipment needs for various types of live events.
- Produced music videos broadcast on international cable and satellite networks and streaming music channels.
- Captured and recorded audio using standard field audio equipment.
- Collaborated with producers and performers to determine and achieve desired sound for productions.
- Enhanced sound quality and added various sound effects to recordings.

2017-09 -
2022-01

Music Instructor

LGS SCHOOL (A/O LEVEL), LAHORE (JOHAR TOWN)

- Instructed students in music theory and composition in classroom environment.
- Tutored students in musical theory principals.
- Prepared students for auditions for institutions by aiding with music selection, assigning practice hours required for mastery of piece and assessing progress and accuracy in playing.
- Developed strong working relationships with teachers, parents and students to propel school and departmental vision and goals.

2015-10 -
2017-12

Music Instructor

VAN-DER-BYL DEGREE COLLEGE., LAHORE

- Instructed students in music theory and composition in classroom environment.
- Provided instruction in one-on-one environment for students of varied age and ability.
- Familiarized students with basic concepts of music such as notes, tempo, symphony, beats, compositions and chords.
- Taught music appreciation, history and fundamentals to vocalists and musicians of varying skill levels.

Education

2022-09 - Current	Ms in FILM & TELEVISION <i>BEACONHOUSE NATIONAL UNIVERSITY - LAHORE</i>
2014-03 - 2016-04	Masters in Musicology <i>PUNJAB UNIVERSITY - LAHORE</i>
2012-01 - 2014-02	Bachelor of Arts <i>PUNJAB UNIVERSITY - LAHORE</i>
2010-01 - 2012-12	INTER in COMERCE <i>DUH DEGREE COLLAGE - LAHORE</i>